gy Harnett

Department of Public Health

s C O UNTY
{ 1( NORTH CAROLINA

April 4, 2007

Hamilton Builders

286 Pine Street East

Lillington, NC 27546

RE: Harnett County Land Use Application 07-5-17137 - Johnson Farms Lt #50

To Whom It May Concern:

www.harnett.org

Hamett County Government Complex
307 Carnelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7550
fax: 910-893-9429

An Environmental Health Specialist from the Harnett County Health Department attempted to evaluate
your property for the purpose of issuing an Improvement Permit. This individual was unable to

evaluate your property for one or more of the following reasons.
1. Property lines/corners not marked or labeled

2. House corners not marked or labeled

__ 3. Directions not clear to property
4. Property needs brush or vegetation removed

__ X 5. Backhoe pits required

6. Other

If you should have any questions I am in the office between 8am-9am, Monday thru Friday.

Sincerely,

C 2 il gy AP

Jafhes E. Manhart, III, R.S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Health Department
JEM/sgw

Copy: Central Permitting
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